From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 10/20/2011 6:48:17 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Are you aware of the records OIl motion that was filed today by legal div?

Thanks, I'm trying run things down and what occurred since | anticipate | might get some
questions at today's Commission meeting. Bob Cagen is somewhat of a loose canon...

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 06:44 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re: Are you aware of the records Oll motion that was filed today by legal div?

Neither Joe Malkin nor Lise Jordan, the lead attorney on the Records Oll, nor any other PG&E
person, was told in advance about the motion. Lise was on the phone with Bob Cagen 30 min
before it was filed on another issue and he didn't mention it.

I want to clarify something. In terms of making docs public, all of the tens of thousands of docs
provided in response to the Oll, are public. Only employee names are redacted, or sensitive
locational info. PGE gave thumb drives of the docs to media. The ECTS database that
appears 10 be the focus of the motion was discussed with LD and my understanding is THEY
AGREED at the outset to 583 treatment of that database and its 20k underlying docs. That is a
living database with docs added all the time and there were too many employee names and
locational references to redact. It would have taken (oo long and would have resulted in legal
div not getting to see it for months.

If Legal Div believes they have a smoking gun they should tell PGE so we can address it. We
have asked multiple times overnight and Bob implies they do, but they want us to find it. If true,
they clearly don't care about protecting safety.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 06:24 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Are you aware of the records OIll motion that was filed today by legal div?

Can you tell me whether the PG&E attorney in recordkeeping (Malkin | assume) was contacted by
Cagen about making documents public before the motion was filed? Not that he had an obligation to do
that, but just curious.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Wed 10/19/2011 10:13 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re: Are you aware of the records OII motion that was filed today by legal div?
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Thanks. Totally mystified by this filing. If they wanted to make certain - or even all- docs public there
are other ways to do that.

From: Cooke, Michelle {mailto:michelle.cooke(@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 09:33 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Are you aware of the records OII motion that was filed today by legal div?

not until | read the Chron article, CPSD is not the client at this time. | had heard a rumor that there was
some document that might be a "smoking gun" but I'm not aware of what it is (i.e., haven't seen it), and
was not informed of what might occur as a result. assume you've seen the article.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Wed 10/19/2011 6:22 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Are you aware of the records OII motion that was filed today by legal div?

If so, can we discuss? We're concerned and confused. Very.
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